SANDWICH

Sandwich is one of the original Cinque Ports and in medieval times was one of the south coasts

PG most important harbours.
W H I T E The towns ancient character, its timbered houses and charming quay have been well
preserved and are a delight to see.
C L I F F S The rural lands around Sandwich consist of orchards, meadows, marshlands and sandhills,
W A L K the latter providing ideal golf links at Sandwich Bay.
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SANDWICH BAY THE MILL WALL

THE QUAY SANDWICH

Dover District Council wishes to thank all those who supplied information
for these walk leaflets including:

Julie Dellar and Deal History Society ® Richard Coe ® Maggie Hislop
Kent Trust for Nature Conservation ® Ringwould with Kingsdown Parish Council ® Ripple Parish Council
Woodnesborough Parish Council ® Royal Cinque Ports Golf Club — Captain Hitchen
Three Corners Vineyard — Charles Galbraith

The Countryside — beautiful in its variety, form and colour, beautiful in its purity, simplicity and freedom —
brings abundant calmness, contentment and good health.

HELP PROTECT YOUR COUNTRYSIDE!
Take nothing but pictures
Leave nothing but footprints
Kill nothing but time.
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ite Cliffs Countryside Partnership accepts no
liability for any errors or omissions. o R )
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WALK 1 - START SANDWICH QUAY

Approx 45miles e 2 -25hrs
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SANDWICH

Walk in an easterly direclion, pas! the beacan to the white bridge. Cross the bridge and follaw
along the llood bank to the road near New Downs Farm, Veer leff along tarmac road 1o the
sand road and on past the Black House. Veer right pas! the farm bullding and the fir trees 1o
the goll course (Princes) 2. Fallow the signs along the sand road, veer right at junction, to the
sea share,

Turn right and foliow the edge of the golf course 1o Princes Road.

Turn right along the lootpath, adjacent to Princes Goll Course Drive, beside the first house,
eross the goif course to the large stile. Cross the lwo fields, using the stiles, back to the road
near New Downs Farm

Follow the liood bank and river path back to the guay 1

POINTS OF INTEREST

1 SANDWICH QUAY AND
RIVER STOUR AND BARBICAN

The Barbican was built during the reign of
Henry VIl and all traffic to Thanet used to
pass benealh the arch. Threa plaques are
situated beneath the Barbican . one lisis 1ol
charges, formerly paid, another records the
appreciation of relugees from Hitlers Nazi
regime before World War 1|, who were
welcomed to Sandwich .and the other
commemorales the payment of the final tall
in 1977, The 1ol paying tradition dated back
to the days of King Canute. The quay Is
papularas a moonng for the many pleasure
crafl thal frequenl the area

2 PRINCES GOLF COURSE

The course was opened in 1907 but became
a military training and coastal delence
astablishment in 1914, it was rebullt after
the First World War and in 1922 The Ladies
British Open Amaleur Championship was
helg. Golf at Pnnces was halted again at
the sutset ol World War || and afterwards it
was considered for conversionto a
permanent military training site. The idea
was resisied and Princes remains ane of
the threa championship links in close
proximity on the Kent Coast

4 SANDWICH BAY NATURE
RESERVE

The Kenl Trust for Nature Conservation's
reserve al Sandwich Bay now extends both
North and South of the estuary of the River
Stour, 2 miles north of Sandwich town on
the East Kent Coast . The reserve inciudes
about 100 acres of dune paslure, a similar
area af saltmarsh and another 900 acres
of beach and tidal mudiials, all in the
private ownership of the KTNC, the National
Trust and The Royal Society for the
Protection of Birds, The reserve is managed
by KTNC on behalf of the owners

The first KTNC reserve was established in
1970 by the lease of the '100 acre field' and
shore from the Mational Trust. The protected
land area has now Increased four-fold and
includes areas of sand dunes, saltmarsh,
tidal mudflats and dune pasiure— the
naturally developed grassland which has
colonised the old dune system-and has not
been ‘improved’ lor modern agriculture.

Sandwich Bay Nature Reserve s the last
remaining complex of these habitats lefl

in Kent and is recognised to be of nalional
importance by the Nature Conservancy
Council who have designaled it as a site of
Special Scientific Interest (Grade 1)

S5 OLDTOWN WALL

Old Town Wall, Ropewalk, Millwail — the
Ropewalk and Millwall are part of the
ariginal walled defences which once
encircled the town. 11 was erected lowards
the end of the 14th century by arder of
Richard Il



WALK 2 - START SANDWICH QUAY

Approx 4 miles e 2

—2.5hrs
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Walk in an easterly direction pas! the beacon lo the white bridge. Cross the bridge and follow
the route aleng the flood bank to the road near New Downs Farm. Climb the stile on your right
and diagonally cross the field in front of the larm,. Conlinue diagonally across the next lwo

fields to the large stile across the dike. Canlinue straight ahead lo the 1st house then W right
and follow the path adjacent to Pfinces Golf Club Driva 2.

Walk along Princes Road lo the loilet block, turn nght through Royal St. Georges Goll Club 3

(following the Saxon Shore Way and White Cliffs Trail signs) past the club house to tha road.

Cross the road to the white bndage. Fallow the tarmac path to the next white brnidge and follow
the river path to the quay 1

POINTS OF INTEREST

1 SANDWICH QUAY AND
RIVER STOUR AND BARBICAN

The Barbican was buill during the reign of

Henry Vil and all traffic to Thanet used to
pass benealh the arch. Three plagues are
situated beneath the Barbican one lists toll
charges, tfarmerly paid, anather records the
apprecialion of rafugees from Hitlers Nazi
reégime before World War |, who were
welcomed to Sandwich,and the ather
commemarales the payment of the final toll
In 1977, The loll paying tradition dated back
to the days of King Canute. The quay s
papular as a moaring for the many pleasure
craft that frequent the area.

2 PRINCES GOLF COURSE

The course was opened in 1907 bul became
a milltary Iraining and coastal delence
establishmeril in 1914. It was rebulll after
the First World War and in 1822 The Ladies
British Open Amateur Championship was
held. Golf at Pninces was halted again at
the outsel of World War 1l and afterwards it

milltary training sile. The idea was resisted
and Princes remains one of the three

championship links In close proximity on
the Kent Coast.

3 THEROYAL ST. GEORGE'S
GOLFCLUB

The Club was founded in 1887 In ils
hundred-or-so years St. George's has
scored many ‘firsts’. 1872 was the first
year In which Amateur Championship was
played in the south of England and two
years later tha Club was 10 host the first
Open Championship oulside Scotland ana
the first to be won by an English prafessional,
J H. Taylor (1894) There have been eleven
Open Championships played over the
Course with celebraled winners such as
Harry Vardon, Walter Hagan, Henry Colton
(whose record 65 for a round In the 1934
evenl was commemaorated by the Dunlop 65
goll ball), Bobby Locke and the most recen)
Sandy Lyle in 1985. Il will be interesting to
see who receives the trophy in 1993 when

was considered lar conversion 1o a permanant 1 s naxt played Here. The Club has hosted

an many oocasions all the major professional
and amateur lournaments over the years

The Presidenls of the Club have all been
distinguished in their own fields and include
the Earl Granville, Lord Norlhbourne, the
Earl of Guilaford, the Mamuess of Linlithgow,
Bernard Darwin and the newly-elecled
president Sir Godfrey Ralll, Similarly, the
list ol Club Caplains bears the names of @
host of equally renowned figures such as
HRH The Prince ol Wales (1827.28), The
Earl ol Winechelsea and Nottingham, The
Earl of Damley, Lord Brabazon of Tara,
Lord Aldington and Lord Salman. Who can

doubt that it s ane ol - If nol the —gréates!
of Golf Clubs in the Country?




WALK 3 - START SANDWICH QUAY

Approx 5 miles e 25-3 hrs

Walk in an easterly direclion, past the beacon
to the while bridge. Cross the bridge and follow
the path along the llood bank to the road near
New Downs Farm

Veer L. along the tarmac road to the sand road
and on pasl the Black House veer right past the
farm building and the fir trees 10 Princes Gall
Course 2. Fallow the signs along the sand road,
veer right at junction, to the sea shore 4.

Turn right and follow the edge of the golf course
lo Princes Road. Walk along Princes Road o
the toilet block.

Turn right through Royal S1. Georges Golf Club 3
(following the Saxon Shore and White Cliffs
Trail signs) past the club house to the road
Cross the road to the white bridge and then
follow the larmac path to the next white brioge
and lollow the riverpath to the quay 1
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POINTS OF INTEREST

4 SANDWICH BAY NATURE
RESERVE

The Kenl Trust tor Nalure Conservalion's
resarva at Sandwich Bay now extends both
Marth and South of the estuary of the River
Stour, 2 miles north of Sandwich town or
Kenls East Coasl . The reserve includes
about 100 acres of dune pasture, a similar
area ol saltmarsh and another 800 acras

of beach and tidal mudllats, all in the
private ownership of the KTNC, the National
Trust and The Royal Society for the
Pratection of Birds. The resarve is managed
by KTNC on behalf of the awners

The first KTNC reserve was established in
1970 by the lease of the ' 100 acre field’ and
shore from the National Trust. The protected
land area has now increased four-fold and
includes areas of sand duries, saltmarsh,
tidal mudilats and dune paslure — the
naturally developed grassland which has
colonised the old dune syslem and has not
been 'improved’ lor madern agricullure

Sandwich Bay Nalure Resarve is the last
remaining complex of these habitals left

in Kenl and Is recognised to be af national
importance by the Nature Conservancy
Council who have gesignated it as a site ol
Special Scientilic interes! (Grade 1)

The dunes system has been formed lrom
the accretion of sand and shingle which
has laken place gradually isalaing Sandwich
town from the sea. Bolh the old dune
systems and man-made seawalls can still
be localed inland trom the prasent coasiline
In 1550 the Shellness spil was localed as
far back as Back Sand Paint with all the
presen! reserve under the sea. In recenl
years two new 5pits have developed and
are slowly becaming colonised with
vegetation. In this way the land area ol the
reserve |2 increasing and process af natural
reclamation conlinues.

The soils lormed from ihe sand and shells
are rich in lime and this accounts for much

of the bolanical interest of the reserve. The
dune flora includes sea holly, with its
associaled broamrape, sea sandwort and a
range of unusual clover species: While on
the older pasture inthe wel slacks, southern
marsh orchid, the giant sharp rush, ragged
robin end species of sedge and reed aeour
Wild asparagus, of uncertain ongin, Is lound
an the drier pasture with pyramidal orchid,
lady's bedstraw , sand catchily and many
small ephemeral plants. The presence of
this range of species including adders
tongue, fern ano yellow rattie, indicate the
primary natura ol this pasture which has
nevar been ploughed ar treated with
chemical fertilisers or herbicides

S5 OLDTOWNWALL

Old Town Wall, Ropewalk, Millwall = the
Ropewalk and Millwall are part ol the
original walled delences which once
enaircled the town. It was erected towards
the end of the 14th century by order of
Richard I,
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Walk in g Easeny cireciion poat the Beacon and oves the white broage, Follow 1ha tarmae gealh
i3l in an sasinny direcion] 1o Ao S Georges Golf Club 3: Foliow (he Saxon Shore Wy
i The While Chitts Trail signs. hwaogh the golf course 10 Prisces Denag (nojooend to e £2q
=nar)

Tuirn fight sarg Princas Drive lor approx. 450m o nexd stile snd footpath signl, go Dock acnsas
b golf coursa, folcwing the conte sign siofes to Gulldbrd Aoad, Sroses the watl simd
caostinine alomg e frmch uribil Ve ek lns (el (DO NOT CONTINUE ALDNG THE TRALCK),
Dangonally troas (he grasased arss or follow the siveem to Lidle Downs Bodgs | Al (hae
Wikita il Traal sigre along thie trasck, crapsiig e mallway with care, grd conjinuing aleng the
road o Lidle Temptyi

Turn right ang follow he raad 16 1ha Aoums Howse, 7 urn night akonn pidh 1o the Dower Pond
Follew S romd over [ha railway crossing io MU Wl 5. Twm fight s iolosy kil Wall 1o
Sandown Foss. aross tha road onto e Bubwatk and iolics the path Back to-the guey |

A0INTS OF INTEREST

2 “RINCES GOLF COURSE

The oourss was opaned n 1807 bul became
3 ik gy \rinirg and oosstal gl mhor
eafablishment in 1814 i was rebs bfe
Eha First World Warand i 1822 The Ladias
Brilizh Open Armalaur CRhampiomabip was
Feidl. G0l at Princes was halted pgan ol
tha outset ol Work] War il e afiersands &
wWas conmoeenid bor converson ion
parmEnatd millEy eining sie, The ides
wak raRisies and Princes remEins anie ol
this thrms champiosbesg lnka in cloee
gty on the Kl Coasl
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Ol Tiower Walll, Aipewalk, sliliwil -
Ropewnlk and Mibwali are pari of the
arngEne walled defences which onoe
anCirciad (b doem. 1§ was areciod fowants
Eht aindd f the 19BN cantury By orderof
Bichard ||

& SANDWIC* BAY BIRC
QOBSERVI "ORY

A Handwich Bay b oo 1o .ome af Kants
masl recopressd bed absaraiones. THe
prvvite estale fom whioh he obsarveiory
operglgs == silmisd on ihe Kant copsd
BusPwmsn e e ol Dapd ang the saiumry
Ol Ihe Riwies Bious . Adiacer| b ihis
obssrvaton s amiand, a golf sowrse and d
fipfuee reserve, The Nistonc Cinguis ot ol
SR T T e S s s el Rl
Frenah coamlline s oy dlikm Er

B Since Sandwiich Day Bl Dimsrvatory
wohievesl an a@lficial plesryancty oiElus i
18HE2, iheir man work has been [0 walch
rcrd snd fng the beds of Sandwich Bay
TheseHlects of enwnonmanial changes @e
Blso monilered. By @hing Mess slaps the
Obeervatory & abla to provide velinhs
wiforrrimiban in suppar leor Bhi conosrewation
of Inraatenad dess,

Afrareciation of aur henlge sang it
[t sion ol et el mned ssanigly [
I nbsnytonies fuluhe mra1he mom
obectivea of the 5.5 B0

Anmwarage of 100000 birds 2e tinged
annisalty, The majorty of thess nirds bang
Gl oS wheh e mosd promineEy in
i Spmng misd Aty

1= Bl wab iy ot & BT BT Colii S8 @ widld
yanaty of fare ann mtareakng binds

WATER BIRDS sucth s Purple Hetrs:
o moand potied Crakes fho Lilin Egrel
and Gretas

SEABIRDS uoc mi Shum, Shimrwmet,
EadlAiad Tamm dnd Liis Auykis

BIRDS OF PREY maisde Kiles, Surrads,
Metins ind Goshawiks

Criha intareesing Marh and Shors fids ans
Disttesnl, Phialmopes, Pretinonles g
Fetcrad bl Bandpipses




WALK 5—- START SANDWICH GUILDHALL

POINTS OF INTEREST

Approx 55miles e 25-3 hrs

Walk in a southerly direction, along
New Sireel, lo the railway crossing and
caoritinueon to road bend. Turn left along
path to the Round House

Turn l&ft along the road to Litlle Temptye
and left again to Brewers Bridge ano
Blue Plgeons Farm. Turn right and
follow tha track adjacent to the Dall
Strearn and Pinnock Wall to the concrate
bridge, onright, al Rearing Gutter

Cross the bridge and turn night. to Minnis
sewar. Turn left and follow field edge 1o
track. Turn right along track o Greal
Woad. Tumn left and follow track to Worth
Village 7 and the St. Cnspin Public
House.

Follow path at lefl hand side ol public
house which leads back to Dover Road
and Sandwich Town

S OLD TOWN WALL

Oid Town Wall, Ropswalk, Millwall - the
Hopewalk and Millwall are pan of the
original walled defences which once
encircled the town. It was erécted towards
the end of the 14th century by drder of
Richard I1.

6 SANDWICH GUILDHALL

Sandwich Guildhall - a line limbered
bullding with panelled oak courtroom
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7 WORTH VILLAGE

The ancient meaning ol Worth is thought to
mean ‘a place 1o live which conlains drinking
water'. The village had many names
including Word, and was thought at one
time to have two village road signs, both
painting 1o the village, one was o Worth
and the other lo Word,

The church of Saints Peter and Paul dates
from the 12th cenlury. The school was built
in 1857 and Is situated close to the village
pond. Also at the pond Is the War Memaotial
(1914-18) far which it is thought stane, lelf
over fram some work on Dover Harbour
Wall, was used. A document enclosed in
shesl leao which is thought o contain
details of the bullding of the memorial, s
said lo be bulltinto the wall behind the metal
nameplate

The St. Crispin Public House thought to
have been a pub since 1847 — was bulli in
1763

The Blue Pigeons Public House was built in
1723 and Is thought to have been a pub
since 1858.

An ancien! Roman Temple (s said 1o have
staod on high ground approximately V& mile
sauth of the village and it contained a stone
slatue of 4 warrier figure with shield and
spear

Belora the Naormans came in 1066 It is
considerad that Worth was almost encircled
by Water.

[Py




WALK 6 - START GUILDHALL

Approx 8 miles e 4 —45hrs

Walk in a southerly direction, along New
Street and over the rallway crossing to
the bend in the read. Turn left along the
path to Worth Village and the St. Crigpin
Public House 7

Turn left and immediately right Into
Minnis Way, al junction, veer right
lollowing the track through the farm
bulldings and oul to the eastern edge of
the Great Wood.

Turn right and follow the track for approx
250m, turn left to Delf Stream, turn right
and lollow path past Roaring Gutter and
on past the Pump House to the fieid
edge. Turn right along the lield edge 1o
the grassed bridge (on L) cross the
bridge and follow the track through to
Hacklinge.

Turn right, and with care, follow road to
the brow ol the hill, Cross road to the
lay-by and follow bridleway through to
Mill Lane, Ham ™.

Link a) back to Worth... immediately
befora reaching Mill Lane turm right and
follow footpath to Deal Road. Cross road
and follow path to Warth Church, From
Lych Gate turn right past the pond to St
Crispins Public House Follow path on left hand side of the pub back to Dover Road, Sandwich

* Cross road and follow bridieway o footpath junction. Turn night and follow bridleway to
Felderiand Lane.

Link b) to Worth or Sandwich... Approx. 80m belore Felderland Lane tum right along path to
Deal Road. Cross road and turn left and follow the lootway to the Liltle Chapel and Links
Farm Coltages. Tum right and follow track to the Round House. Turn lelt for Sandwich, right
for Worth,

* Cross road and follow bridleway (20 melres on left) through orchards to the by-pass
roundabout. Cross road and follow the bridieway parallel to the by-pass to road bridge. Walk
back parallel to by-pass on other side of the bridge to fence, turn left and follow field edge and
path to Sandwich Junior School. Turn night to Dover Road, turn left over railway crossing and
back to Sandwich Guildhall 6.

POINTS OF INTEREST

8 SANDWICH GUILDHALL

Sandwich Gulldhall — a fine timbered
building with panelled oak courtroom.

7 WORTH VILLAGE

The ancienl meaning of Worth is thought ta
mean 'a place to live which contains drinking
water'. The village had many names
including Word, and was thought at one
time to have lwo village road signs, both
painting to the village, one was 1o Worth
and the other to Word.

The church of Saints Peter and Paul dates
from the 12th cenlury. The school was buill
in 1857 and is situated close to the village
pond. Also at the pond is the War Memorial
{1914-18) tar which it s thought stone, left
over from some work on Dover Harbour
Wall, was used. A documenlt enclosed in
sheeat lead which is though! ta contain
detaiis of the building of the memaorial, 1s
said 1o be built into the wall behind the metal
nameplate.

The St. Grispin Public House thoughl to
have been a pub since 1847 —was bullt in
1763.

The Blue Pigeons Public House was builtin
1723 and is thought 1o have been a pub
since 1858,

An anclent Roman Temple s said to have
stood on high ground approximately /2 mile
gouth of the village and it contained a stone
statue of a warrier figure with shield and
spear.

Before the Normans came in 1066 it is
considered thal Worth was aimost encircled
by Water.

B8 HAMVILLAGE

The parish of Ham was never anything more
than three separate and tiny hamiets

1. Ham Bottom or Brooks —near the low
marshland which was formerly under the sea
2. St. George the Martyr Church (now a
private residence) and the manor house.
3. Updown Farm

The early English church of St. George the
Martyr which is situated close lo the site

of the original Ham Manor House — probably
the ancien! centre of Ham Manor —is
thought to have existed in the 12th century
asachapel of Ease for the lord of the Manor

The lands al Ham made up the Barony ol
Port and were held by Barony of Dover
Castle.




WALK 7 - START SANDWICH GUILDHALL

Approx 7.5miles o 35-4 hrs
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Walk under Gulldhall arch and the length ol the car park to Town Wall, turn right o
Woodnasborough Road. Turn left over rallway crossing and turn right al road bend to
Sandwich Leisure Park. Climb stile al side of Leisure Park and follow path 1o grassed park.
Turn lalt across o wooden bridge and continue straight ahead, across lield to N.W. side of
Little Poulders Farm

Tuen night and follow farm track up over the by-pass then walk the leld track for its entire length
and |oin The Street, Woodnesborough 10 adjacent to the Post Office. Cross road and enler
Woodland Way, turning right onto the path adjacent lo No: 15.

Follpw path to Woodnesborough Church. Turn left and lollow Church Street and track to its
junction, Remain on the south side of trees and drain te T-junchon. Turn left and follow grass
track tor approx. 280m then walk with tree boundary on your right through to the by-pass
Turn left and walk paraliel 1o the by-pass bridge and back paralle! to the by-pass to hc_eid
boundary. Turmn left and fallow field edge and path to Sandwich Junior School. Turn right {o
Dover Road., turn left aver rallway crossing and back to Sandwich Gulldhall 6

POINTS OF INTEREST

5 OLDTOWN WALL

Otd Town Wall, Ropewalk, Millwall — the
Ropewalk and Millwall are par of the
original walled defences which once
encircled the lown, It was erectad towards
the and of the 14th century by order of
Richard I1

6 SANDWICH GUILDHALL

Sandwich Gulldhall — a fine timbered
building with panelled cak courlroom

10 WOODNESBOROUGH VILLAGE

The parish of Woodnesborough, sometimes
called "Winsborough', Is approximately

2.5 by 1.5 miles. It eonsists of a maln streel
(sometimes known as Cold Friday Street)
with a number of oullying hamlets and
farmsteads.

Woodnesborough is repuled ta be named
after the Saxon God, Woden, and the
nighest point probably known as Woden's
Mound. It was on the Roman route fram
Dover to Richborough and Roman

Follery has been found locally. Several
Saxon 'Dene Holes' have been discoverad
in the oullying parts

The sea al one lime came close to the hill
where the church stands and the church
spire (replaced by 8 cupola in the late 17th
cenlury) was used as a landmark by
manners Theancient church, whichis
dedicated o St Mary the Virgin, contains
many leatures including & 14th century,
triple seated sedelia in excellent condition
Ta mark the occasion of the Queen's
Jubllea, ane of the parishoners prasented
a slained and painted glass window,
represenling the Creation, in the narth aisle.

11 THREE CORNERS VINEYARD

This lamily-run vineyard was established
by Charles and Jan Galbraith in 1980

shorlly betore Charles retired from a full
career in the Army. Sel on a slight ridge
amongst orchards with glorious views o
Pagwell Bay, it benefils from well dralned,
sandy soil which is ideal lor grape vines

Charles and Jan researched diligently
before deciding to plant early ripening
vinas which would produce fine wines
rather different irom those available
elsewhere. Indeed lwo of the varielies are
not grown anywhere else in the area

The vineyard, on the Western edge of
Woodnesborough, is just two miles trom
Sandwich, ten miles from Canlerbury and
eleven miles lrom Dover on public transport
routes. A vineyard trail over public
loolpaths leads ta twa other local vineyards.
Guided tours of Three Corners Vineyard are
narmally by appointment — £2 per head.
However, walkers and casual visitors are
welcome anylime between 10am and Gpm.
Admission, car parking and wine tastings
are free: There is an olt-ficence and soft
drinks are available lor thirsty children
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